JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, November 9, 2023

TO: Middle School Administrators
High School Administrators

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  2023-24 Stakeholder Input Survey Response Counts

School administrators may view the response counts for the 2023-24 student, parent and faculty
Stakeholder Input Surveys using the links below. Please note that the response counts for each of
the links are updated live as survey responses are submitted.

Response Count Reports

Student Stakeholder Input Survey

Parent Stakeholder Input Survey

Faculty Stakeholder Input Survey

The survey window closes at the end of the day, Tuesday, November 21, 2023. Please contact Ben
Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with any questions about the Stakeholder Input
Surveys.


https://jordandistrict.az1.qualtrics.com/reports/public/am9yZGFuZGlzdHJpY3QtNjJmNDEzNzFkYmFlODYwMDEwNTQzMDY1LVVSXzAzMXVIbmNFMUpyaGtZUg==
https://jordandistrict.az1.qualtrics.com/reports/public/am9yZGFuZGlzdHJpY3QtNjMwM2U2MDk4OWNiMjMwMDExMjEwOGI5LVVSXzAzMXVIbmNFMUpyaGtZUg==
https://jordandistrict.az1.qualtrics.com/reports/public/am9yZGFuZGlzdHJpY3QtNjJmNjdmZTlmYjk1ZjUwMDExYWJmM2IzLVVSXzAzMXVIbmNFMUpyaGtZUg==

